
(CONTINUED)
(CONTINUED)



Meeting Minutes 



  December 16, 2020 

  MINUTES 

Chairman Giampetro called the meeting of the Milford Conservation Commission to 

order via remote participation at 7:03 P.M.  Members in attendance via remote 

participation were Domingos Roda, Derek Atherton, Joseph Zacchilli and Noel 

Bontempo. Missing were Edward Ross and Paul Braza. 

7:04 P.M. - Motion by Zacchilli/ Roda to approve minutes. Un.5 

7:05 P.M.- Certificate of Compliance DEP# 223-1116 67 Field Pond Road Sanylah 

Crossing.   

Motion by Roda/ Bontempo to continue hearing. Un.5 

7:06 P.M- Certificate of Compliance- DEP# 223-1129 445 East Main St. Dhanada LLC 

Present at hearing was Mark Arnold from Goddard Consulting. 

Mr. Arnold stated has submitted restoration plan for both areas. Gave overview of 

wetlands, previous violations and reshaping of parking area.  

Chairman Giampietro concerned with culverts. 

Member Roda suggests adding elevations and topal to existing as-built. 

Motion by Zacchilli/ Roda to continue hearing. Un.5  

7:37 P.M.- Determination of Applicability- 13 Casey Drive Peter Quern 

Present at hearing was Peter Quern applicant. 

Mr. Quern stated proposing to install and irrigation well. Looking to install of the 

southside of the driveway. Erosion control will be installed.  

Motion by Zacchilli/ Roda to close the public hearing and issue a negative determination 

with condition siltation barriers to be installed prior to any work being sone. Un. 5 

7:43 P.M.- Amended Notice of Intent DEP#223-1180 4-6 Ariana Circle Claro 

Corporation 

Present at hearing was Jude Guavin from Andrew Engineering. 

Mr. Guavin gave stated moved proposed dwelling 16 feet.  



December 16, 2020 

 Minutes, Page 2 

Chairman Giampetro recommends to re-submit plan and changes. 

Motion by Roda/ Zacchilli to issue order of conditions. With conditions orders cannot be 

approved until the revised plans have been updated and submitted. Un. 4  

7:49 P.M.- Notice of Intent DEP#223-1180 11-13 Ariana Circle Claro Corporation 

Present at hearing was Jud Guavin from Andrews Engineering and applicant David Claro 

Motion by Zacchilli/ Roda to continue hearing. Un.5  

7:51 P.M- Notice of Intent DEP#223 26 Beaver St 85 Reality Corp.- continued 

7:52 P.M.- Notice of Intent DEP#223-1185 21 Beaver St. 85 Realty Corp 

Present at hearing was John Nenart from 85 Reality Corp and Scott Goddard from 

Goddard Consulting.   

Mr. Nenart gave overview of for proposed changes project. Has submitted changes and 

traffic study to town engineer.  

Mr. Goddard stated DEP suggested to close out and old order of conditions on project. 

Chairman Giampietro recommends to close out each order separately.  

Motion by Zacchilli/ Roda to continue hearing to allow town engineer to review proposed 

changes. Un.5  

8:33 P.M.- Motion by Ross/ Zacchilli to adjourn. 

Minutes Recorded by:  MILFORD CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

Loriann Braza         _________________________________________ 

_________________________________________ 

_________________________________________ 

_________________________________________ 

_________________________________________ 

_________________________________________ 

_________________________________________ 



Agenda Item # 1















Agenda Item # 2 











Agenda Item # 3 







Town of Milford, MA January 13, 2021

Property Information
Property ID 53-0-21
Location 14 SOUTH CEDAR ST
Owner MILFORD WATER CO

MAP FOR REFERENCE ONLY
NOT A LEGAL DOCUMENT

Town of Milford, MA makes no claims and no
warranties, expressed or implied, concerning the
validity or accuracy of the GIS data presented on this
map.

Geometry updated March 2018
Data updated 11/16/2018

1" = 467 ft

LOCUS

VERNON GROVE 
CEMETERY

PHEASANT 
RUN

CHARLES 
RIVER

RAILRO
AD



C129/D130 Sky Wrap Fiber Installation Project – Wooden Pole Installation December 2020 
Milford Conservation Commission - Notice of Intent 0 

ATTACHMENT B – Figures 



File Location: S:\1-PROJECTS\NATIONAL_GRID\327103_NPCC Phase 4\6-MXD\C129_D130\NPCC4_C129_D130TLine_AccessPlan_11x17_Fig2_Overview_20201130.mxd
Date Saved: 11/30/2020 12:28:05 PM

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED FOR GENERAL PLANNING & INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY. ALL MEASUREMENTS & LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE.

"J

"J

!.!.

Page 31

Page 32

Depot St
Substation

MILFORD

MENDON BELLINGHAM

HOPEDALE

UPTON

MEDWAY

1A
1A

NPCC PHASE 4 PROJECT
LINE C129 AND D130

POLE INSTALLATION PLAN
OVERVIEWÜ

0 1,000 2,000
Feet

1 in = 2,000 ft
Milford

Page 1 of 1

Sources: nationalGrid, 2019; TRC
2019; MassGIS; Esri, "World Street
Map"

CT

NY

RI

MA
VT NHOverview Map !. New Structure

"J Substation Location
C129/D130 Transmission Line
Town Boundary

Map Produced By



File Location: S:\1-PROJECTS\NATIONAL_GRID\327103_NPCC Phase 4\6-MXD\C129_D130\NPCC4_C129_D130TLine_AccessPlan_11x17_Fig2_20201124.mxd
Date Saved: 11/24/2020 3:30:52 PM

THIS DOCUMENT IS INTENDED FOR GENERAL PLANNING & INFORMATION PURPOSES ONLY. ALL MEASUREMENTS & LOCATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE.

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

kj

!?

!?!?

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

!.

,

ACCESS FROM SOUTH CEDAR STREET
VIA MILFORD WATER COMPANY GATE

S-GAR-13

S-GAR-12

S-GR-104

W-GR-100

S-GAR-14

BOONE ALFRED
F + ALBERT R+

REAR DEPOT ST MASSACHUSETTS ELECTRIC
CO REAR DEPOT ST

NEW ENGLAND 
POWER CO 

REAR DEPOT ST MASSACHUSETTS 
ELECTRIC CO 0 

SOUTH UNION ST

AFONSO DOMINGOS
0 SOUTH UNION ST

GRAFTON + UPTON RAILROAD
CO REAR DEPOT ST

MOORE RICHARD A + JANE,
LIFE E 25 SOUTH CEDAR ST

MILFORD WATER CO
14 SOUTH CEDAR ST

NEW YORK
CENTRAL
LINES,LLC

0 CENTRAL ST

MILFORD

W-GAR-30

W-GAR-31

W-GAR-32

W-GAR-32

W-GAR-33

W-GR-100

265

255

25
5

246

25
5

255

246

246

35

36

37
35

35A
36

37

1

2

1

2

1A

1A

NPCC PHASE 4 PROJECT
LINE C129 AND D130

FIGURE 2
POLE INSTALLATION PLAN

Ü
0 37.5 75

Feet

1 inch = 75 feet
Milford

Page 1 of 1

Sources: nationalGrid, 2019; TRC
2019; MassGIS; USGS Color Ortho
Imagery, MassGIS 2019

MILFORD

MENDON

WESTBOROUGH

BELLINGHAM
UXBRIDGE

SUTTON

MILLBURY

HOPEDALE

DOUGLAS

UPTON

ASHLAND

HOPKINTON

NORTHBRIDGE

HOLLISTON

GRAFTON

Index Map

*Indicates Layers Set to Transparency

Delineated Vernal Pool TRC)
Field Delineated Stream (TRC)
Field Delineated Stream Edge (TRC)
Field-Delineated Stream Area (TRC)
Field-Delineated Wetlands Edge (TRC)
Field Delineated Wetland (TRC)*
Estimated Stream Edge (TRC)
100-Foot Wetland Buffer
200-ft Outer Riparian Zone/Riverfront Area

Activity and Use Limitations Area (AUL)
Area of Critical Environmental Concern
NHESP Priority Habitat of Rare Species
NHESP Estimated Habitat of Rare Wildlife
FEMA 100-Year Floodplain*
Outstanding Resource Waters

!? Existing Culvert
kj Certified Vernal Pool
kj Potential Vernal Pool

Contour in Feet
Town Boundary

C129 Transmission Line
D130 Transmission Line

!. New Structure
Existing Structure
!. Install Skywrap
!.

Install Skywrap & Reinforce
Tower

!. No Work
ADSS Wire
Skywrap Wire

Preferred Access
Approved Alternate Access
Construction Mat
Work Envelope*

J£ Gate
6 6 Fence

Rock Wall
Guardrail
Gas Pipeline

Map Produced By

Work Reference: 4.3 TSD
(4/10/20) 

X NHESP Rare Species ID

,INSTALL NEW 
WOOD POLE

,

INSTALL NEW 
WOOD POLE

, TO SOUTH CEDAR STREET



C129/D130 Sky Wrap Fiber Installation Project – Wooden Pole Installation December 2020 
Milford Conservation Commission - Notice of Intent

ATTACHMENT E – Applicable Best Management Practices (BMPs) from National 
Grid Environmental Guidance Document (EG-303NE) 



1

2

3

ENVIRONMENTAL GUIDANCE
Date

Doc. No. EG-303NE

02/20/18
SUBJECT

Access, Maintenance and Construction
Best Management Practices

Reference
EP No. 3 - Natural Resource
Protection (Chapter 6)

Rev. No. 4

SEC-5
STRAW WATTLE * (1 OF 2)

BMP DETAIL

Page: 7-5



ENVIRONMENTAL GUIDANCE
Date

Doc. No. EG-303NE

02/20/18
SUBJECT

Access, Maintenance and Construction
Best Management Practices

Reference
EP No. 3 - Natural Resource
Protection (Chapter 6)

Rev. No. 4

SEC-5
STRAW WATTLE * (2 OF 2)

BMP PICTURE

Page: 7-6



ENVIRONMENTAL GUIDANCE
Date

Doc. No. EG-303NE

02/20/18
SUBJECT

Access, Maintenance and Construction
Best Management Practices

Reference
EP No. 3 - Natural Resource
Protection (Chapter 6)

Rev. No. 4

SEC-12
DISTRIBUTION POLE
SEDIMENT CONTROL

BMP DETAIL

BMP PICTURE

Page: 7-15



ENVIRONMENTAL GUIDANCE
Date

Doc. No. EG-303NE

02/20/18
SUBJECT

Access, Maintenance and Construction
Best Management Practices

Reference
EP No. 3 - Natural Resource
Protection (Chapter 6)

Rev. No. 4

CM-4
CONSTRUCTION MAT LAYOUT
(WITH TRANSITION AND BMPs)

BMP DETAIL

BMP PICTURE

Page: 7-20



Agenda Item # 4 



















Agenda Item # 5
Item is to be  continued 



Agenda Item # 6 
Item is to be  continued 


	Meeting Minutes cover
	December 16 2020- minutes
	Agenda item #1 previous Binder1
	Agenda Item #5 Lot 2
	Agenda Item 13
	Town Engineers review letter 11 & 13 Ariana Circle


	Agenda item #2 Final Binder1
	Agenda Item 2 cover
	23 Simon Drive Trees Rev

	Agenda item #3 Final Binder2
	Agenda Item 3 cover
	New England Power Binder2
	New England power Binder1
	New England Power Review Conservation 1-13-2020
	printablemap-properties EDITS (1)

	plans - Pages from C129-D130_Skywrap_NOI_Milford_MA_Package
	BMPs - Pages from C129-D130_Skywrap_NOI_Milford_MA_Package-2


	Agenda Item # 4 Final Binder3
	Agenda Item 4 cover
	109 Depot Street Binder1
	Conservation Commission Definative 4- Lot Subdivsion 1-12-2020
	G-10114 Depot St Estates - Def Subd - Rev01


	Agenda Item #5 Final Binder4
	Agenda Item 5 Cover

	Agenda Item # 6 Final Binder5
	Agenda Item 6




